ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

L
il
li.

Vi _<

Vil

o® > N¥o = m

Please note the change
in Jocution:
_ AGENDA 514 8. Church Street
All items are for discussion and possible action. Hertford, NC 27944
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners |
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
September 8, 2020
7200 p.m.

Please note the date change
duoe to Labor Day Holiday.,

Call to Order

ﬂf’rayer & Pledge

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda
(Consent ftems as follows will be adopled with a single motion, second and vote, unless a request
for remaval of an item or items s made from & Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes:  August 3, 2020 Regular Meeting and August 17, 2020 Work Session (cancelled)
Tax Refund Approval

G, Personne! Matters

Certification; AEMT

Appointment: Part-Time Sailiff

Leave Without Pay: Administrative Officer 1

Resighation: Deputy Directar of the Board of Elections
Complated Working Against the IMC 1} Position for One Year (3)

End of Probationary Period & Added to Refirement System

1. July, 2020 {4}
2. Septamber, 2020 (5)

Budget Arnendment No. &
Resohition Plat Review Officers

. Board Reappointment: Board of Adjustment
cheduled Appointments

@

L

o

7:00 p.m,
105 p.m.
740 pm.
Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reporis

A

- B,

C.
Old Business

;é‘ Updates from County Manager
8

Legisiative Goals
C.  Board Appointments:

1. Board of Adjustments (1)
2. Planning Board (1}

VIII;< New Business

.

A.  Resolution: Eastern North Carolina Civie Group

B.
c
b



IX. WUnschadulad Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to sddress the Board, your cornments can be made in person or In writhng. If you are
adtrassing the Board in person, please state your narme for the record prior to speaking.

MY
ACT l?DN Comments are usually limited 1o three (3} minutes. If you wish to send something in
RE Ql JiR KD .,< writing, yeu may fax it to (252} 426-4034 or e-mail mhunnicul@perquirisnscountyne.gov.)
o A
B.

&,C.
X Closed Session: Per NCGS #143.-318-11(3){4)(5) - Consult with County

Attorney regarding a legal matter; disposition of property; economic

R?ﬂ:}ﬁ?n - development matter; and approve closed session minutes. (After the Clased
EQUIRE Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take action as needed on any items
discussed during the closed session.)

Xl { _Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
# Letter from Perquimans Art League
¥ Letter from Food Bank of the Albemarle

DEPARTMENT HEAL REPORT:
- Plat Log

Building Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement's Report
Tax Department Report
Sheriff's Report — July, 2020
Sheriff's Report - August, 2020
EMS Report — August, 2020

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
# Afhemarle RC&D FY 2019-2020 Annual Report

YY¥ ¥ Y YYY



Vil.A.
VLB,

VLG,

VLA,

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
September 8, 2020
7:00:p.m.

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed, i you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures. Last month under County Manager updates, Mr. Heath mentioned that NC Association
of County Commissioners (NCACC) had requested any Legislative Goals that the Board would like
to include this year. If 5o, please let him know at the meeting so that we can get the information to
NCACC before the September 30, 2020 deadfine. Board action may be requested.

Enclosures: Updates on the following Board vacancles (Volunteer Listing is enclosed):

A, Board of Adiustments: We still have one vacancy on the Board of Adjustment and that is for an alternte, Bourd direction is being
riguested,
B.  Plaoning Board: Last montk, Coutly Manager Henth asked the Board to think about a replacement for Brende Lassiter on the

Planining Bonrd, Roard direction is being requested.

Enclosure. On behalf of the Eastern North Carolina Civic Group, Commissioner Hoffler is
presenting a resolution for the Board to consider adopting that encourages the state to devise a
solution to the problems with children and teacher interaction for a valid Virual Classroom

experience. Board action is being requested.

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(3)}(4)(5), the Board will go into closed
session 1o discuss a legal matter with the County Attorney, disposition of property, economic
development matter, and approval of closed session minutes..

o el o ke ek e e e e

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vots,
unless & request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosure:  Approval of Minutes: August 3, 2020 Regular Meeting and August 17, 2020 Work Session

{Cancellad)
8. Enclosures: Personnel Matters
Emgloyee Employee Actlon Grade/ MNew Effective
Nane Juob Title - Required Btep Salary Dage

Brian Paulj AEMT Certification 66/2 | §17.13br, ; 08/01/2020
Morris Robbins, St. Pan-Time Bailiff Appoiniment. n/j £14.90/My. | 0901/2020
Mivole Elliokt Adminigtrative Officer | Leave without Pay 08/23/2020
Devin Wilder Beputy Director of the Board of Flections Resipnation 087212020
Terrence Brown Moved to IMC 1 IMC 1 Completion 6371 £30466 | 09/01/2020
Samantha Farrar Moved to IMC It IMC I Complelion 63/ $30.466 1 09/01/2020
HHHHHH Aliein Kiny White Moved 1o IMC 1) iMIC 1T Completion 63/1 S30466 | 090172020

C. Enclosure: Since we are not giving step/merit increases, we have added an item to authorize employess who
have completed their probationary period and are eligible to go on Local Government Retirement for audit

puUrposes;
Employee Employee Hire Effective
Natre Job Title Date Diate
Julie Solesbee PIO/Grant Manaser/AEMT 07/01/2019 07/04 20240
John Downun, fr. Athletic Fropram Supervisor 0012009 | 07012020
ILobert Snith Water Technician 1 07/01/2018 | OWOL2R0
Aty Ward Business Personal Property Clerk 07012019 | O07/01/2020
... lemranee Brown M 1 09/012019 A9401/2020
Elena Radelifl-Howell Office Assistant 111 012019 | 090172020
Alicia White MC I 09/01/2019 09/01/2020
Alyssn Wilters Paramedic 90172019 1 09/0172020
K.risten Myars Depuly Register of Deeds 09/01201% | O9/01/2020
D. Enclosure, Budgei Amendment No. 5 is enclosed for your review and action.
E. Enclosure. The enclosed Resoiution is for Board review and action to appoint Bill Jennings and Wilma
Rabbing as Alternate Plat Review Officers. Board action is being requested.
F. Enclosure: The following Board reappoirdment is befng presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
NAME ROARD ACTION TERM DATE
Knight Mayshalf Board of Adjustiments Reappointent 3 yrs, FO/G1 2020




July 20, 2028 continuad 3g29

¥ Hoffler underswands where his henrt is because he foels thar every time he R0 inty Mr. Woodnril’s store and his danghter's
phirmaey.

# Lonmistioper Eennan: dr. Lennon asked if we had 20 sstinuted cost to move the monument, At this time, County Managut
FHeath said that the Ceunty does not lrave a cost sysoainted with selpcating this motument, Mr, Lernen s2id thot ke does ot have
aity Steong feclings elther way other than both monuments discuszed fonight bave histoHe value und they were placed Wiere for one
feasan or saoller.  He explained that the Tourism Development Authority {TDA) applied for an Affican Americon Cultutal
Herftaga Fund from Matlonsl Trast & Preservazion sometime m the beginning of this year. The amount of the fhnds thpe they hops
10 rielve wis 560,000 for the colared monument. e quoted from the prant opplication abous the cwaer of the Propecty which
stmied, “the mopument was adogted by Perquimane County in 2010 ns a Civit War Trail site s i% cnmently maintzined by County
resautees,™ At this time, the County has not spent any funds to makitain e monument bt has expressed & desire o pssist in
Relting wie funding to Tenovate it 1o make it pt of the Civit War frail. Until this weekend, he had nat even paid attention to tho
monumient on the Couetliouze §awn but that ia beeause it did not atfest him ke it did athers an ¥e Board. He then visited the
King Street Monutaent aid reod the inseriptton tere and noticed that sumeone had sctibbled grafTiti on the buttom of the statuie,
To kim, that is disrespectfisl. He did noting thar it would ave leoked ek nicer shouid it he gn the Courtlouse Tawn next 1o i
monurent there where the ee used to be and have it made talter and an 3 marble elab. This witl conserve history from both sides.
He 8id not fee] that the Civil War was alf about slavery from whet he had read in histery, How do we pick and choose which
monumesnt 1o remove of not to cemave,  We heed stop looking at peaple at the calor of their skin and it i ot limited to the
Africat Amacican, [t includes Moxican, Asian, ele.

¥ Gommissioner Joned: M. Jongs discussed the bistorienl nattre of te monumear. He tnlked sbott fhe song that was sung, O
Folks At Home. He talked absaut the person thin spoke who was & Chief Justice of the Supreme Court and » Confederare 30]dier,
The Baugtsers of the Conledetacy mised the monay bul he does not know of thete wag wy outdide money contributed 1 the
monument. Tt casts $2,000 ket the County pald $200 ond gave them permission te itstl] it on the Courthause Lawn which dogs
change things siece it isn't privaw property which Mr, boffter slluded o in his comments. Me stated that our eurrent Board, except
for Commiisgioner Lennon, consists of individuzss that were born and ited jn Perquitnamy; County. 5o this is significan to this
degision.  Ho staded that this is 2 complex jssus and he comments the Bogrd for their doing reseoreh fo know about these
monuments ond what they stand for, He has geveral questions. b this monument i5 teloented, witt it moke the people more
pridefl in their comnunity or thelr country? Whera do we deaw the Jins, He sald iy, even though b ss bom md wesed in
Perquimans County, I honcetly did know anything nbout ihe wangment ol about four yeard azo, If we reisiove of the
maonuments and docements of our history, will that step racism? He differentintes betwesn battic markery angd monutit in that
they are two different things. Mr. Hoffler stated thy he doca not ind individuals that bag neestos ight in the Clvil War, What
concems him is the foct that it {s on public propevty and dees not Bl it should be thece,

¥ Commissioner Lenoon: M. Lennon asked how much moirey the Couny It spent in maiataining the monument, Mr, Heah
stoted that they had not toiched the monwsment, About four or hive years age, the County put Bricks prowndt it like they did far e
Veteran's Monument so that they would look eomsistert. ‘Fhat cast about B1,500, My, Healh stated that they kv noticed that bt is
beginning to Tean bus, oc this poiat, the County his dpen 1o funds on the wpkeep 67 the monumeal

* Chpirnng Nebron: M. Nelsan shared his comments to the Board, Ee talked nhout an episode of 60 Milules that pired shout a
couple of weeks ago. In dhat episode, Anderson Cooper was Interview mnd Aftiean Ameriean Histosy Professor Bom the
Univetsity of Richmond. Mr, Coopor asked the professor if he felt that the mosunients should be romoved Rlong Menument
Avenue In Richmond, Vieginia The profeser snid that hu 3id not want ta see the monumvents and statutes cempvad bur eather he
would like ter see them framied in a different context. The prafessor sald that he would [ike 1o see the Sory oM as o why the
statuie of monument wis eredted. He would like tp Rave e ufiporfunity to talk sbout the ssue and come to an undersianding

¥ Commissipher Lotuh: M. Leigh added that she wos gld that we have opened up the conversation and that we will have other
diseusstons and finally edine up with a decision that wenld nify the community. Sko wes pleased that we were able to have a
conversatio withaut rpulng am undersianding that we ate lenders and we nerd to act acsordingly. What werks In D may not
work in Perquimans County. We need 10 work through this tagetler in tmity Ang one purpose. Tonight wes the beginning by
opering up the diseussion. Mr, Lennon conturred that the Beard has acted honorably 1enight,

- r 1 > Stated thot we are 3 good Baard and we have discussed the iszue, They were elected 10 mepsesent the
people and make the hord, complex decisions. This ix the beginaing af the provess. He tatked about the neueal on Hedford
Hardware where thote wis n Confederate Flag, 1L wat on private property o nolhing could have been done ebout it, He is row
thakful that it is not gone, Commissioner Woodard stated that be vpeeed with some of the fems on that mural sowld have beda
offetistvir but there were other items or that mural dhat was not, He tutked about Cafish Hunter getling up on the scalfalding mid
sigiting the hasehatl. That was remaved and connot b ruplaced. He feli that wes a little thouphthess by coverling all the iems cn
twe mural, hMr, Huttor wiss g Perquiniang founty son ond hates thas pant of history is gone, Perquinant County was proud of hint
but oo praud enough 1o paint over his sigred bascbatl and piciure.

Chairmen Nelson thanked the Board for &l thelr comments and fesls that it was the consensus of
tha Board to continue their dissussion an this mattar,

CHOWAN COUNTY WIND FARM ORDINANCE

Cornrissioner Lennon stated that he did not get Mary Hunnicutt to zdd this to the Agenda tonight
bt he just wanted to mantion something about the Chowan County Wind Ordinance. He had resd in
the paper that Chowan County had revised their Wind Ordinance and was wondering If Perquimans
County needed to compare our ordinance to thelr ardinance to see if there are some things that we mey
need (o change. County Manager Heath will be requesting a copy of the revised ordinance and we will
add it for discussion at ancther Work Session.

ARJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjournsd the meeting at 8:10 p.m.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

Wk e kW kWM Nk kAR W W kR R

REGULAR MEETING
August 3, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Special for tenighits m : The Perquirnans Counly Board of Cammissionars’ REGULAR MEETING
will he held an Monday, August 3, 2020, at 7:00 pm. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans Counly Library
focated et 514 8. Church Streel, Hedfard, NG 27944, Bocause this is considered an essentlal mesting, the public
will e able to affend bl social distancing will bo raquired, In addilion, public commanls will he made in persan or
i wriling, which noed to be provided fo the Clerk to the Board priorto 5:00 pan. o Monday, August 3, 2020, You
may delfver them to her via fax [[?52) 426-40341] or e-mail at mhusnicuf@peryuimanseountync.gay, it you have
any quastiony, please contact the County Monager's Office at (252) 426.8484.

The Parquimans County Board of Commissioners mat in a reguiar meeting on Monday, August 3,
2020 &t 7:.00 p.m, in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library {scated at 514 . Church

IV.A.

Page 1



W August 3, 2020 continued

Streat, Hertford, NC 27044, The meefing was moved from Commiseioners Ream located an the first

flacr of the Parauimans County Courthouse Anney,
MEMBERS PRESENT; Wallace £, Melson, Chalrman
Joseph W, Hoffler
Afan Lennon

T, Kyle Jones
Charies Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

Maneg

Frank Heath, County Manager/Deputy Glerk
Hacknay High, County Attorney

The maeting was called to order by Chairman Nelson. Commissioner Hofflar gave t
and the Chairman |ec the Pledge of Allegiance,

AGENDA

Fondeliz A, Leigh, Vice Chair

he invoeoation

Chalrman Nelson stated that @ copy of the amendad Agenda was at thelr =eals tonight. Jozeph
W, Hoffler made a motion to approve the Agenda, as smended. The mation wasg seconded by Charles

Woodard and unanirnously appraved by the Board,

SENT A

The following items were considered to be routine
made by Charles Woadard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler,

1. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes:

aml were unanimausly spproved on motion

July &, 2020 Regufar Maeting, and duly 20, 2020 Work

Seggion,
2. Tax Refund & Release Approvats:
Tarkington, Abby Copefand 136,72
Yehicle war sold to dealorship. & month refund. Account No. 50933278,
‘Ihruckmorion, Michned Bryant s $118.05
Vehlels vy sold to deolerghip. 7 month refund, Acanunt No. 51248334,
Lewls, Jr., Catd Wilion R107.38
WYehicla was sold! to dewlorship, 12 month refund, Account Mo, 52184143,
Wirts, Dut¥ayne Lee S1M.16
New plite ordered by deslorslip in ervor. 12 month refund. Acesunt No, 54277250,
A 1 A% BELEASE;
Nixon, Wiltiam & Sandry W 824126
The Nixon's gave a purce] of hnd to the Schoot Board 1o e used for the High Sehool Toatball fistd. The
Setool Board 18 an exempt entiry. Acepum No. 316590,
2. Pamaonnel Mattera:
Employes Emplayee Action Grade/ Mew Effective
Name Job Tille Reguired Step | Sotary Date
Lesnys Bonks Cenified Depuny/SRO Cerifieation b 833765 ) 08/0]ri02d
Stacey Marcutn Certified Depuly/SRO Resignatlon B srmil a2 iR0a0
|, Shis Frzeman FT/P! Mon-Cerified Trlacamniunicssor Apjoi t 600 1 E13 Ry, | 07012020
Lisg A. Williams IMC I working towerd HMC T Appointmant &173 230 204 BATO00
3. Budget Amendment:
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 3
GENERAL FUND
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCIRIPTION OF CODFE, INCREASE DECREASY,
(-348-012 State Grants - Emergency Mansmement 10,000
| 0-534-318 Erherg, Mpmt. - Haesrdoug Matecinls Clrant 10,000
EXPLANATION: 'To amend TY 20/ 1 budget to include grant Fands for the 2015 LMEP Oran {Hzardons Materinls
Emergency Preparedness) In the amount of $10,000,

6. Hoard Reappolntments/Resignation: The following reappaimments/resignation were unanirmously
approved by the Board:
EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM OATE
High, Huckney County Aftomiy Reappotitment | 2 yre 08/01/2020
Thompaog, Bathuny | Animel Contro) ~ SFCA Representatten Reapootatement T0/01/3026
Lestiler, Brends Planning Board feomplered fingl tepm) Restpnatlon i 10/01/2020

4, Miscellaneous Documents: Tha faliowlng miscellaneous dacuments wara unanimously approved by
the Board:

® Lonnty. Cooneratiy Aursement with e N.C. Forgs Service; The Bourd smanimoisty approved the County Conperative
Agtserment with Divistor of Forest Resturess for FY 20202023 and suthorized the Cholanan and County Staff to sign the

Agrecment, The coses will be $167,607 being dividod between the State af FI0B.B48 (655%) aned the County at $58,662
(35%).

.‘

fnntragt The County bus been approved 1o receive funds from the

Lhee & Comminity Care Mpek Grant (HCCREG)
Home & Conmunily Care Rlock Grant (HCCBG), ‘The Board unanimeusty zuthorized tha Chair and Courty St 1o sipn

tha required doctimaintatlon ta receive these fimds.

SUBAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
Ms. Chaney was not prasent to give her monthly rapoHd,

SHARON SMITH, PERQUIMANS COUNTY TOURISM DIRECTOR

Mz, Ernfth prezented 4 Resolution supporting the EDA CARES Grant, After some discusalon, the
Board recommendad that they change the last paragraph to read, “not to exceed 85.000°, On totion
made by Alan Lennon, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously approved the fallowing
Resolution as amended by & vate of five {5} to one (1) with Commissioner Jonas voting against the
mation:

RESOLUTION OF SUPIMORT EDA. CARES GRANT

Wherens, The county of Perguimans is & mwember of the Harhortowns Qroup, (Hertfordfatquimmns, Plymouth/Washington,
Edenton/Chewan, ColumbiarTyrrel), and Elizaberh City/Paaquatank, NC) as thess five wne/eountiss are nll located ot rivers fhat faw
inta the Atbemarie Sound which conneats ther as u collective tourist destinatlon md regicnal cootwmy; and



August 3, 2020 continued asa1 IV.A. - Page

Whersas, the cconomy of each lown/eaunty i impested by husiness and tourlsm celated activities in the other towns/eaunties; md

Whereas, beeause of the proximity of ihe towns/counies to caeh other, tverts that impact busingases in oo townfeounty aan resulf n
empliyment less of pain of ceaident sn 21] of the towns/counties; and

Wheress, marketing: 18 exaential o the sureass of the combined eeonomis of all five towng/eountles; and

Wherens, the Corona Virus Pandemic hns had o significant negative offect on towism and therciore on the publlc sector and the
prlvate sector in eack of the Harbor Towns/Counties amd ngross the repion, dueluding o joss in touriam-ielated tax revenues and
bugineses thot have suffered lost o reduced business, codueed revenues, reduced hours, and had e Iny off employees; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED TRAT: The County of Perquimans supports the current propasal of the Harhortowns
Projeet to requese an EDA CARES prant do support lourism-hased pandetic reeovery and resilisnce effons 16 benefit public and
private stotoe ceongmic reeovery hrough a tepfonsl markeling and provsotion mitistive; and

WE AGREFR 10 comnyit mawehing fursds, not 1o 2xcesd $5,000, required hy the EDA CARES Erar,

Wallnee E. Nelson, Cliarmar
Perquimans County Board of Commissionera

Attesy;
SEAL

Clerk to the Board

COMMISSIONER'S CONGERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

The following eommissioner concems/committea raport was given:

¥ Commissipnar, Lewnan: Mr, Leanon diseussed the changes thit Chowan County made to their Wind fnecgy
Facilities Qrdinance and whether or kot Perquimans County shoutd consider those changes too, After he reviewed
the chanpes, he osked the Board if they felt that we ghould review our ordhinance agein. It wag the cunsensus of the
Bipard 1o allaw the membars 1o réview end study it more, Master was tabled.

® Lhricman Nelson: Mr, Nelsen discossed the following maners:

v Yriliwm.Advisory Geard Meating/ Summary Repart
dyle 14, 2020
Eeopte PLATE

f. Sta Board of Edyestion is required to ndept » School Based Menrsl Healih Folicy that ineludg 4 Mymtal Healih Trabaing Frogrem
and o Buicide Risk Raferral Pangeal,
2 Tmining Proqags sl inglude:
*Yourh Mental Hoalth
Buicide Preveitioh
Aubslancy Uze
Sexn¥l Abuse revention
Sex Trafficking
Tting Violence
Suigidle Rivk Ry frorm) Protoenls:
Refemal Resourzes grdf Procedures foe stidénts who are ot risk of puicide
Giuldethies. For identifying stdeils who moy be o1 rgk
Teilfimnin Revoonse ¢ Covil: 1
1. Telliwn negotiated for a very Oeelble tnlohsalih poliey o enble ahmoat nll sesvives to ba delivered teliphaically or through P-way
reyl-ise, video.
2. Alfservieed are o prior ssthorization toquised with the sxeeption of i patient Bogpilatizaions.
3. Roto irarense aovsia fur oor providers
#. Trillinm was required 1a add the Crisis Respotgy Modifier to over 700 wontracis, with ovies 3000 ites in ordet 1o 2liow ¢lsims fo
s sivogh the system 3o it providers con be paid.

. Molowone itz huve been mosed 1o 4% 10 counties in the Menkemn Ragion. Snise kit want directly 10 EMS ar Law Enforcemen
and some wed by County Managers' ofTiers for thom to distribate s Ihey son fir.

2 In.uddition to Nalaiie Kits, Trillium (s ssking ¢auties for other apy ities refated to Sub ust Prevention anil Edugation
Vsl wir mipfit make comfbutions 1o i the eomiag yenr,

fnr T

1. Trilllum wilt soon stun fmpkeninting a FROgram to itwch gt to our adult menbers by sending ont tent inemipos for those enrallogs
wha huv givon permission t uge ticir sall phonos.,

A Jusl another way uf Trillium comnwnlenting imporiant infermarion snd Tisks to Trillium Vidios,

3 Trilifum messapes di ot requise responges thoin monsbers.

4. Members can stop the tzssages anylins they eacss

Inseraad Trilthyp Tavn ball Meetlngy

L. Tulltimin has bean having isial Tewn Hail meelings ¢ give Trilliom einplopous 4 snfe platdonm in swhigh to sxpress their congams
arcutrd eecent gvonts DoCerming, ticial dizparily.

2. Acaresulyaf e meetings Tellum hu Farmed soveral wotk groups Io address racial aneams.

(LI errsfarmailan £y
% Eenate BRI ECR ix the new stundalons BIH that directs Medicald Teantformation wiics i ety sigmad indo faw by dhe povemor.
2 Thonew effeerive dite for the Standard Phan ja July 1, 202) and for the Tedlored Mlan is July &,
3. 5 million goes 1o he [ ME/MCO for Behavipal Hoalih and Crists Emerganey serviss io b penit ty 12-3 (2020,
4. 3463 million in sditlonat Medienid funding witl come 1o e LMEAMCO s, Ni? skt how much of hae will eving to Tritlium yer.
5. Inaphane eall 2hiy woek, Dave Richard waid that although samp fadkividunts hiad ateesdy dipved up for o Standard Flak, it had been
30 long, they would give thoss individuals sk npportuity to change el min. Dasieally startisg ever,
b, Sirks Mudicaid Teansfoetinion is baok on the e, Teiflium hos been Iryiteg 1 find oot swhan tt REA for the Tailored Blan will be
netid, but DENS has not ralesed 1hat date veu.

L Cieneeal Assvmbly ccononsse projoct that lost revesus die 1o COVIDE9 will 208t b State approximarely $4B.
2. The Genersl Azgerobly still hes sbaut $11 in wnspant federal EOVIT finds that they are baping b use to help offier M doficit, but
& far Congress lig 401 #pproved suoh o use.
5 A iorsedt 1his defiolr, The Genaral Arsembly has deoided ta just look ar small #timed- plone budyet bilis te nddross crition! fraues
anel dafie action on a targe Seats budgat 7t this vimne.
-

Enfh. i

E $3000.00 winher

. Cumrituck Counly
CGrandy Primary Sehvnla
Slupwbeorn Elemenmry Sehool

3. Pemuimans Counly
Perqubmang High Schoal

" Bthttion of the Confedernte Monumey)
Chairman Nelsan ¢xplained hat tha Board heli & Work Sesslan to diseuss the cotocation of 1he Confedarie Monnaeatt Ioextad on
the Conetituze [own. He wonted to provide 05 updale ais the maltor:

#  Ho haa dincussed she lagal ssprcls of the situatlas with County Atterrsy High.

® A the Wark Seasion, the it ¢ ralooote the monuient was disousses 50 the Gounly will have 10 whinin astimates 1o retsene the
TiniAnatent,

#  The Bunrd will need to deteanins anather locotios: fa¢ the inorement,

# The Bowd would like to give the pubilic o opportuntty 1 iake faic ts alxoul #alocating the

There being no further comments or reports, Me. Nelzon procesded with the rest of the mesting,

UPDATES COUNTY MANAGER
County Manager Heath presented the following updates:



August 3, 2020 continuad

ko COVIRLA® Bipgure; Mr. Heth avided the wadnted COVIEN19 puenbers afier 200 pum, todny &% being 25 active cases pud 7l
tntnl cases in Perquimanz Coungy,
¥ Hurrigang i Unifnie: Me. Heil pinlled up the most recent update from 1he hational Weather Servioe on the loention of

Hurerne Isaias. 1t looks like the wrst drmage in Perquimsns County wilf ba fiom high winds which shaul be from 4:00 1oy 700
lomorrow momitg with gusts up 1o 50+ mph. They ure possibly expeating about two ti thres inches off raif. The County has
dacigeed o Rimie of Emerpency effeclive §:00 AL foniplt. The Stats of Emergency does not haye BNy resiriclions & for ax
eYNCUALGNs oF cuefews. We do not have any plons for shiefters, espeelully wisth COVID.0 which would apen mers problens.
Beeause of this siwation, the Caunty Qffices will detay opsaing unil 10:00 am, He thamked Tonathin Mixon, Emerpercy Services
Director, and his s1aff for continuiag to monitor this sitttion,

* Lopigative Goals: Mr. Heoth explained that the Bourd should have weeeived n c-maif from the Morh Carglins Assoclation of
£ounly Commissinners (NCACT) regarcing Legislative Goals, They were galing that, if the Board hng any Leplatstive Goaly thet
they winted to add, pleass pravide It 1o Mr. Heath of Chairman Nelsen. Onoe the goats are approved, NCACT will Torward o copy
ta olf the Commizsioners wid atnff.

= i el Auprintment: Mr. Heath expliimed that, in e Conseil Agends, the Board naticed that Brenda Latsiter his
served her 1ast term on (he Pratning Board nnd does not wish to ook anather ferm. She las served Biithfully over many years,
This takes effeet on Geioher 1, 2020, This i3 & very imporiant appointicent so he askeit the Hoard momébers to think Al
individuals that they foel wontd e willing te serve au this Beand,

W jng apk Besiy: The hid package is Anished ang i has beon miventised to feceive bids, The bid apening will take place on
Seprember 37,
BOARD APPOINTMENTS

County Manager Heath reviewed the following Board appuintmante;
1. Bonpd of Adipstmenss: We stilf ave eue VRCBhey ot the Board of Adjusiment and that is for zn alteriate. Matter tabled il
next konih,

2, n : County Minager Hexth tisissed thix during his ppdeies 56 e matr was [8hled utit the Baird could make 1
recomnrendation for an appointnient,

oddvisory Bnged: We have onp vacmey on the Recteation Board for the Bt Township representativi,
Commissionir Lelgh contpeted George Long who hat provided us with his application For this appointment which wog incluged
in tie Board's Agenda Packet, On motion mide by Fondelln A, Leigh, seconded by T. Kylz Jores, the Board unapiteugly
Appainied Mr. Long 1 the Recreation Adtvisary Boasd far o direg-year erm effective Augual 1, 2020,

4. Compyp 3 itfeg: Lastmonth, the Board appolited Dr. Apme White 10 4his committes. Tht loaves thite more
vatuneies. We liave others that e supposed 1o complete theie vEining and will be brought before the Bonrd fo appointment
unce tnl tiining s completed, This is provided gs A wpdate on shase nppointments.,

GRANT AWARD BOCUMENTATION _ GOVERNOR'S CRIME COMMISSION
CORONAVIRLIS EMERGENGY SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING

Chairman Nelson recognized Sherift Shalby White who Pravided an overview of this drant, He
stated that he hed applied and has been awarded the State Grant from the Governors Crime
Commission In the amount of $13,625 to fund the 2020 Corenavirus Ermergency Supplamenal Funding
Program. On motion made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Josaph W, Hufflar, the Board unanirmausly
approved the Chalrman and County Staff to sign the fequired documentatlon ana Budget Amendment
Na. 2 for the Governor's Crime Corrimisslon for Coranavims Emergency Supplementat Funding,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 2

A

GENERAFL FUND
. AMOUNT
COLE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CORE __ 1
1-351-601 Shcriﬁ‘_ﬂu 13,623
10.516.430 Shenft- Grasils L ged _{
EXPLANATION: To amend 0y 2021 budgel to include arant funds awarded 1o the Sherifry Departinent through
Ciavernors Crlne Commslsgion

BUDGET AMENDMENT N 4

approves. {n motion made by Alan Lennon, secondad by Fondella A Leigh, the Bpard unanimously
approved the following Budget Amendment No. A
RUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 4

GENERAL FUND
I AMOUNT
CODE NUMRER RESCRIFIION OF CODE | INCREA&E DECREASE
10-335.00( CARES Refief | 161200
10.2420-741 CARES Relief | 281,289 a
EXPLANATION: Ta nmend Fv 20721 budgel to ingude anditional CARES Rolief funds tp Bakist with COVID. 5
Expenses,

PUBLIG COMMENTS
There following public camments wate macde:
* Antete M. Bar diseossed an animal contral mateer, She stated that on July 14" arwind 5:00 pam. she and her husband

hotne, was ot the pateh at the time of the incident, He sqid that the log must have gatien out af the back door, She chiose net o
20 W the hospital and wis trented by the Resoue Squad but wis advised 1o e my doctor the pext dny. She did wnd raceived
treatment and g tetamis shot. Cin Wednesday, ter hissband weng ta sos the Animal Controf oficer, Briop Baker, who informed him
that he did go see the dog and would plnce the dog in quarantine, She assummed tha it meant tht it would heve beert in o shater.
She niso called the awner and was infamed that the G0F WES CuTent on its rabies shots, The next duty, she feceivad a call from: the
Heolth Deparintent stiting that Ity had no proof that the dog had been vaceinated, Her husbagd contaeted Sheriff White wiiny tokd
feten that the dog wauld be quaranthied for t4 dys by the reaponsibla owner, Har husband fequested that the dog be picked up nnd
taken to the shelter to be vhsarved for the 14-day quarntined poriod, My, Whis tald her hustend said that this wag the Inw to
Jzave the urimal with the owner. She glss requested to the Anlmal Comref offieer that i animal be pleked up und quarantined
a sheltee, He informed her that he wis seving the animal every cay and felt that the owner would do the right thing, Shortly before
we rode by the house where wo pussed & young family. Ms, Par said thar she was Licky that she did net &l off my bieyele and et
maule! but the four year old with {his yaung family muy not have beeh 5 Tucky if the same thing had hrppentd (o the young chitd
with this family, She ls VEIY upsct thet this {tresponaible owner incuired a6 penalty fir not having the animal vacsinnted. Afer
Uss quarantise, the anly responss o dip ineldent was w tell the owner o pet the dog, vaccinated, Why did ey nat fine the swner
foe not having rmimat vaccinuted and rigy having te pay for the dog 1o be quarznlined in n shelter? She received g $217 docter bill
us & pharmacy tilF for an antibionle, Luckiy ihis event was not [ifa ehanging for me but it could hnve been for youngsier, She
nsked the Commlssioners t of lonst consider querantining the anfials that bite ot the cxpense of the owtier and establish 4 Fng fise
any owner Hat does nol keap thelr unimaly vacehntions bup to date,  Chaiomas Nelson sinted thot the Board will fook into the
situstion nnd trke whatever potion fhat would be THEERSSRTY la Cotret (he fssye.

IV.A,

Page 4



August BVadeo coninRBBe 5 3832

* Freg Vagux: Atter thankeing the Board for allowing il 1o spens 10 the Batrd, e introdueed Himself us Fred Yates, Mayor nd
Adminisitame for the Town of Winfall. The MoyeriAdministrator and Winfall Town Counsil would like to meet with the
Comenizsioners to diseuss the dispasch fiws, the 1 bise, ete, He hod given a letter to Chuinhan Nelsen requesting o mesting with
the Commissioner this morth. He agked the Comarnisgioners to arovide him with avetlable daies and ke would adjust his sehedule
necordingly, Chalthian Nelson will check available dates and let Mayar Yates know.

* Gilthert Vaygha: Mr, Vaugho came belors the Baonrd to diseuss e refosation of the Canfederats Btatoe on the Countiouse lpwn.
He siated tt some of lsie concems hod vieeady been addressed during the siexting but he wanted to ask th Board for same elnrity
fram the weeting that they beld in luly. Ho hae read Uss inseription on the monument asd i stated “whin they boljeve™, He
#SUMes el “they” were the sonfedetare woldiers but he did not knaw whay "they beligve™, He said that be thought that the
Confederate soldiers were gil English American asd, since be is Alriean Amicrican, e was wondeting if some of their (Aftiom
American) befiefs way include in shings that they efieve, One thitg thiat be woutd bke to know is thet, shoutd it be detennlsed
the the statue stays there, does it megn tat this Eard believes what they bellevad or paot betizved. Nothing staes snywhere whag
thege individuals belipve, It iy mean that hore of the African American betiets were considered, Mis question to this Board is,
LDroes this Board bulieve what they believe? Commissioner Foffer, spealding only for himeedf, sssured M, Vaughn that leaving
the #1alue thers it not whit he believes, Mr, Vaughi asked if anyonc witl ever be gble o determine “witat they betiove™, Mr,
HoRler stated What each member of this Buard wilf vote the way hefshe fenls and Mr, Vaugho will be able to know how Laeh persos
Voled, Chairmen Mefson stted that they will dn everyihing t they oan to answer hiz question but it will wke tine Lo gather that
information. Commissivier Wondard staled tyut he ks a bogk 2t home entitled, . . ;

i Kelly ¢ + that be might be Wterested in reading. He sid that within that book it shows whure a good
number of Attican Americans thw fought in the Confederacy, Mr, Viugha sadd he woild eheek it out,

* ke0: M Jackson, represenring tlie Merford Tows Cenneil, came before the Board o discuss the DCY 671
discontinuance, Two yours ago, the Yown of Hertford asked for o meeting with the Board of Comnvssioners, Tha rhetarie that the
rublic iz hearing is that the Tow af Herdford Is anwilling 1o pay the 911 and the DCL Communication fees, He wid that this 15
totally fatse. The Town of Hertford simply asked the Commissioners far o mating which hos not taken place yet. The County's
discantliuznes of the Town of Hesttord™s BC1 94 Services means bas, iFr chitd withis thi; Tows of Hertford was Kidnapped, &
will not g0 e vecord. 1 car s stolen, the Town of Hortfard would ot be able to fing your e, Whiat bothers hir 55 that oo ons
will have a eonversation witk the Tawn oF Henford, but you have the County Manoger, the Chaimman, teal mects with three new
membeig of e Towit Council behind ciosed doors never on record and never include the other two coanci) thetnbers. The fact
et they were enfled in before they were swam It and asked abous the B | faes is unfale. The Honford Town Couneil hus beon
Lrying 1o do & Resallion for this sinee 2613, They have asked that every Sity council meat with the County Roard. The problem it
hat none of the membees an the Board of Commissioners Tives in ke Town of Hertfoed ur Town of Winfiull md nope of you are
dowble taxed. He agrees with the fact thit the towns should pay for these services but he does nat Haeee with the pnigunt and e
process on which this is handied. Mig problem i tiat no one will talk to thens angd now their ehildren are in danpet by
discontinuing the DC1 911 coverage. He feels thar this i unihiy.

® Torry Bwong: Mr. Swope came to address the Board about th tempernture klosk, He was eurions and wauld hops that the
Comimissioners would foak Into thit hafore they start buying them, Will this fall untar HIPPA o5 will thiz be igw enfareement,
From a privacy concem, | heard tat it would take temporawse am photographs whizh sounds like HIPPA 1o him, He usked i that
datn wilt be deleted anor that persan is gloared ar will thiz [ formation be wilized o fape recollestion software, ete. He does not
foel that we shoufd be sybjeet 1o tiis sort of thit to enter Into county buitdings. Tn miake sure averyone is saf is one thing but 1o
keey taconds of poing into the buildings it net eaal, He hopes that ihe Commitsioness will ook inte how tha data js zolng (o be
delated once it Is determined it iz a COVID case ar pon-COVILY case,  That f2 hiy thought and hepes that te Board will Tosk into
this wutrer,

Thete being further comments or questions, Chaireman Nelson proceedet with the Regutar

Meating.

CLOSED SESSION: CONSULT WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING A LEGAL MATTER

Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-218.11(3), the Board will nead to go into Closed Session to
tonsult with their attorney regarding a legal matter. On motlon made by Charles Waodard, secondsd by
Joseph W, Haoffler, the Board uranimously vated to go Into Closad Session.

The Clesed Sassion was adjournad and the Regular Meating reconvened on tmetion made by Ajan
Lernon, seconded by Charles Woodard, and unanimously approvad by the Board,

No action was required from the Closed Session,
ADJOURNMMENT

There belng no further comments or businass to discuas, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
8:30 p.m, on moticn made by Alan Lenmon, seconded by Charles Woodard,

Wallave E. Nelsor, Chairman

Deputy Clark to the Board

WORK SE38I0N
August 17, 2020
7:00 p.m,
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners Repular Work Session scheduled for
Monday, August 17, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. was cancelfed,

LA R R N R R AR



IV.B. - Pape 1

PO Box 7
Hertford, N.C. 27944

Fhone; (232} 426-7010
(2572) 426.5564
Fax: (252) 4264034

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

August 31, 2020

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

James Ronald Motris Jr $100.18
Vehicle was so0ld. 4 month refund
Account#: 45637636

Perquimans County’s Vision:
T be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



C e W.C1l. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORN DATE SUBMITTED: August 3, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Brian Pauli | $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time AEMT DEPT.: EMS

L1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

- ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

SALARY:
[] JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: .
{1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENBRATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X B/1/2020 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: g6 STEP: 2 SALARY: _ $17.13 Per Hour

THf.;E ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGRIEASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. :

TR AR AR AR A R

ION COWG_E APPROVAL,

i

DAT{“L!-:: 7 /,2,/,217 A%

DEPARTMENT

BA

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.C.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 8 -/ 7_2“0M

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Morris Gene Robbhins Sr S0C, SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Part Time Bailiff DEPT.: Sheriff's Office
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 2020

GRADE: STER: SALARY: $14.90 per hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: August 31, 2020

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

F] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE QF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,
********W***********
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Z : ;
DATE: é/”/7’“w 20 DA\lE: 9 /2’/2‘7 o

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C4. - Ppage

August 17, 2020

To: Perquimans County Board of Elections
Holly Hunter, Elections Director

Re: Letter of Resipnation

At this time, | must regretfully submit my letter of resignation due to reduced work hours from
the COVID-19 pandemic. 1 have received an offer for full-time employment. Although | enjoy
working for the citizens of Perquimans County, the Board of Elections, and Ms. Hunter, the
position will provide my family with health insurance and increased economie security.

The letter of resignation will be effective Friday, August 21st. This letter is a formal notification
of previous conversations with the Board and Ms. Hunter. As discussed, I will be available Io

assist in October with One-Stop Early Voting and the November 3rd general election, Thank
you for the opportunity.

Sincerely, _
hap L

Mrs. Devin Wilder



iV.C.5. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD A52-426-7373 — FAX 426-1240 MRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Sussa M, Chaney

Dianite M, Layden
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 2, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manager

From: Susan Chaney 5@% @WW

Subject: Employee Work Against Status

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has three employees that were hired,
September 1, 2019 but were not fully qualified for the IMC IT position. Mr. Terrance
Brown, Ms, Alicia Kim White, and Ms. Samantha Farrar have successfully completed the
required year’s IMC I work against the IMC 11 position and I am enclosing their
Employee Action Forms to bring them to the appropriate grade and salary per Office of
State Human Resources,

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.C.5, - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 59“(*)%. A, 2T20

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Terrance Brown S0C,: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker || DEPT.: Social Services
Adult Medicaid
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE; STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

xx ] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE: CHANGE IN
GRADE AS WORKER COMPLETED IMC | WORKING AGAINST THE IMC Ii POSITION FOR A YEAR.

Date: 9-1.2020 GRADE: 83 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 30,466,00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Wﬂ'*******w**********
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GOUNTY MANAZER APPROVAL
..éxhﬁm )’2 CJ’)(’!/‘HL{.’I ;
DATE: September 2, 2020 INTE: 9 / 7—/2*’ Z0
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



CIV.CE, - page 3
PLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: g/lp {";\Jc EZE, =0

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLQYEEIPROE!ATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Samantha Farrar SOC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker I DEPT.: Social Sarvices
Family & Children’s Medicaid

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L1 Jos PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
2

RAISE. (YEAR 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

******w**ww**ww**t**

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAZER APPROVAL
Jé"?x DO ;“[7 ()J’“Jﬂmu?/ 4

DATE: September 2, 2020 DJTE: 9 / f-—f loZo

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C5. - Page 4

IPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: /3, g::} 2, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEIPRDBATIDNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Alicia Kim White SOC.: SEC.NO, -~
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker || DEPT.: Social Services
Adult Medicaid

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Ll Joe PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g

GRADE; STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

XX D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE: CHANGE IN
GRADE AS WORKER COMPLETED IMC | WORKING AGAINST THE IMC it POSITION FOR A YEAR.

Date: 9-1-2020 GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: $ 30,466.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HMIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
**‘#W***********ﬂ'ﬁ***
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CWAC(W MANAGER APPROVAL
Dy A )’l (-’j’)ﬁmux M
\ ' 3 A [2020
DATE: September 2, 2020 _ DATE:_ 4, 1’ 222
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05




WD, -
LIST OF EMPLOYEES ELIGIBLE FOR RETIREMENT
Employes Appt = E-
Dept Nams Date i Classification
July-20

EMS  Julle Solesbes 0/otng il PIO/MGrant Manage/AEMT
Rea John Downum, Jr, oriotey rr Athlatic Program Supervisor
Water  ¥ftabert Smith 070119 ¢ Tachnician |

Tax Amy Ward Q701HeE e Business Personal Property Clerk

September-2(0)

DES  [Terance Brown 09/0iMa Y rr IMC I

D55 Jeens Radeliff-Howell 08/0118F Fr Qffice Assistant Il

0s3 Allcla White go/018 ] er iMCi i

EMS  JAlyssa Walters (10/1//8) Qarnney e I Paramadic

ROD  [Kristen Myers 08f01Ha] Deputy Register of Deeds

Page 1



IV.E. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENTY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 5

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
8th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CQDE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-012 State Grants - Emergency Management 4,100
10-530-341 Emerg. Mgmt. - Vidant Comm. Grant 4,100

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include additional Vidant Comm.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPFT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 8th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COLUNTY ON 8th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Qfficer



IV.F. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACK 8. IO

FONDELLA A, LEIGH

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
— JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
PO BOY 45 T. KYLE JONES
] ALAN LENNON
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONH 1“252*426“7550 W HACKNEY RIGH, JR.
MARY P, HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK TO BOARD
W, FRANK HEATH, I
COUNTY MANAGER RESOLUTIDN
PLAT REVIEW OFFICER

WHEREAS S.L. 1997-309 ($875) made a number of significant changes in the procedures for
recording maps and plats; and

WHEREAS NCGS 47-30.2 requires the Board of County Commissioners in each County, by
Resolution, to appoint & person or persons to serve as Review Officer(s) to review each plat prior to it being
recorded and to certify that it meets the statutory requirements for recording; and

WHEREAS it is the desire of the Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners to insure
expeditious review of all maps and plats as required by NCGS 47-30.2; and

WHEREAS Kimberly A. Bray, Primary Review Officer, and Bill Jennings and Wilma Robbins,
Alternate Review Officer, all located in the Perquimans County Tax Office, have served and it is the desire of
the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners that they continue to serve in the capacity of Primary
Review Officer and Alternate Review Officers for all Plats/Maps to be recorded in the Perquimans County
Register of Deeds® Office since April 25, 2005, and

WHEREAS Frank Heath, County Manager, was appointed Alternate Review Officer on November 7,
2011, and Rhonda Money, GIS Mapper/Planner, was appointed Alternate Review Office on April 3, 2017,
and

WHEREAS in order to insure continuous and prompt service to persons or entities seeking review of
plats or maps, the Board of Commissioners wishes to authorize Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, and Wilma
Robbins, Tax Clerk, to serve as Alternate Review Officers under NCGS 47-30.2,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that, Kimberly A. Bray shall continue to serve ag
Primary Review Officer and Frank Heath shall continue to serve as Alternate Review Officer for all plats or
maps to be recorded in the Perquimans County Registry and that Rhonda Money, GIS Mapper/Planner, Bill
Jennings, and Wilma Robbins is hereby appointed to serve as Alternate Review Officers under NCGS 47-
30.2, when needed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution designating the Review Officer(s)
shall be recorded in the Perquimans County Register of Deeds’ Office and indexed in the name of the Review
Officers.

ADOPTED this the 8" day of September, 2020.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
7 be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper aid play.



From: Rhonda Money fmailto:rhondamoney@perquimanscountync.gov)

8ent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 5:01
To: Mary Hunnicutt'
Subject: RE: Board of Adjustment

Idid talk to Marshall and he said he was willing to continue to serve another term.

R. Money, Planner/GIS
Perquimans County, NC
252-426-2027

PM

From: Mary Hunnicutt [mailto:mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne.gov)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 3:58
To: Rhonda Money
Subject: FW: Board of Adjustment

PM

IvV.G.

- Page

1

[ cannot find whether or not you had been able to contact Marshall Kanight about continuing to serve on the Board

of Adjustment. As you will note below, his term expires on 9/30/2
the Board of Adjustments as the alternate to replace Pete Overman.

Just wanted you to have an update on these appointments and to find out if you ever talked with Mr. Kaight.

Tharnks
Mary

From: Mary Hunnicutt {mailto:mhurmicutt@perquimansccmntync.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Rhonda Monay
Subject: Board of Adjustment

Rhonda, I know that we talked last week about the Board of

following:

020. We appointed Robert Neal in July, 2020 to
That left a vacancy for Ed Muzzulin 1 believe.

Adjustment appointments. My records indicate the

SEPTEMBER, 2020
‘ APPT | EXPIRE
MEMEER NAME BOARD/COMMITTEE TERM DATE, DATE
Enight, Marshall Board of Adjustiments - Chairman 3 yrsa, 10/1/2037 | 9/30/2020
Yacant Haard of Adjustments (alternate) 3 yrs, /12017 | 9/30/2020
Lassiter, Brenda Planning Board (Final term) 3 yrs, 10/1/2017 | 9/30/2020

I know that we discussed the vacancy that we have and that | was going to check with a couple of the individuals
that T have on my volunteer listing. You also mentioned that you had been trying to get in touch with Marshall
Knight but had not had any luck thus far.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mbunnicutt@pergyimanscountyne. gov

Perquimans County's Vision:

To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




ViLB. - Page 1

From: NCACC <ncacc@ncace.orgs

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:39 AM

To: County Clerks

Ce Amber Harrig

Subject; [External] NCACC Update: Message to County Clerks re; Legistative Goals Process

Good Morning, County Clerks|

NCACC’s fegislative goals process is underway and we encourage all counties and county officials to participate. If you
haven't already, we invite you to add that the adoption of legislative goals to your upcoming Board of Commissioners
meeting agenda. The NCACC goal setting process s open, inclusive and deliberative and [s designed to give all 100
counties a voice in developing the Association’s legislative agenda. The setting of the NCACC's legislative agenda is
completely member driven, making your participation critical to our success in serving and representing alt 100 counties
at the General Assembly.

Goals submitted to the Association must be submitted by either a resolution from the Board of Commissioners or a
signed letter from the Chair of the Board submitting the goat on behalf of the entire board. The deadline to submit goal
proposals is September 30, 2020. To submit your county’s proposals, or for more information go to

www.ncacc.org/legislativegoals.

Please contact NCACC Director of Government Relations Amber Harris with any questions. Thanks for alf you do for our
counties!

Amber Harris

Director of Government Relations

N.C. Association of County Commissioners
Phane {919) 715-7654 | Mobile {919) 475-0803
WWW. NCACE, OF

} i (@




LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS 8/31/2020
by Expiration Date
DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS cy | STATE | zip PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
T 1ZI0N8  Marina MeCienney 213 Crescent Dive Herfford | NG 27934 | (257) 306000 Recrealion Agv Board 1210120 |
12728118 1o Holman 712 W. Grubb Stesi Herford | NC | 27648 | [252) 3335058 | 7 |Gerior Civens Adv Board

BV

rrelt, Dardene G.

“leneharrel@vahoo. com)

384 Woodiand Church Ra,

"T85} 3A0-0850

Sr Tarhee! Del. Leg.

Simith, Jr., Lewis W,

“llewis_smith@ncsu.edu

T27 Srilh Cove Road

R
{252} 426-7154
(252} 3313362

IPianning Board
Agri Adv Board

TR

Simpson, Emesting £

308 Chapanoke Roa

Herford |1

) YN

(252) 333-9575

Foo 0 P e Lo B e G RS s Lo b AL G B el G0 RO i GO PO b e G0 PR3 s e G

Camm. Adv. Commities TR

ernesiine_simpson@vahoo.com {252} 435-7780 Planning Board i
CHtizen Advisory Board

s - Sr Ciliren Adv. Board
431 Baliahack Road {252} 426-5332 Morthern Req Ady Bd - Trilfum
fhonner@pygschoois.org § {262 339-7080 -
75T Body Hoad  Ferord 77640 § (052) 9643251 11 {Board of Adjusmments
marshailknight?51@centurylink.net - SRR DRt Pannting Board
795 Sandy Cross Road Beldvidere (252} 29?-2?4{37: Planning Board el <
blassiter@pgschools.org Board of Commissioners i -
1632 New Hope Road Herord {252} 464-2037 Planning Board -
eureseedfarms@yahoo.com {252] 264-3326 Vo Ag District Committes ﬁ

Water Mgmt Commilies ®

faad




LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS

8/31/2020
by Expiration Date
DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS ey § statE | ze PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
T/30/t4 JBurket, Stephen G. . |111 Shady Cirdie Hertford § MG 27944 | (250) 426.9817 Sr Citizen Adv, Board pIE
Rec'd callfinfo sburket@Ix.netcom.com ; St ISR :

(252} 337-4303

< |rage3@embargmail.com

(757} 376-2001

Wi, {Reed, Deborah S, 1488 Center Hill Hwy Hertford Board of Adjustment HZEH
ol call < 22V deborahreed?4@gmail.com Recreation Adv Board '
17T Perrys Bridge Road Bebvidere [252) 297-2595 [Board of Elections HEH
. (diannelayden@hughes.net Socid Servicas Board . EEN
R : Board of Adiustment
DA s q: i 1Naﬁhem Reqg Adv Bd - Triliium
147 Explorer Arch Hertford {252) 426-1149 hinzies Creek Utility District J2621

Jowlacefield@earthlindn

234 Beech Point Bivd.

52

Y476 48T
(252} 6194255

Chowan Hospital Board

!CGA - Board of Trustees
Bd of Comin Facihiator

T

1200 Behvidere Road

(2527 5676537

!Pianning Board

T

kewiie3 @gmail.com Board of Adjustments
“AIAGS  INats, Ly W 778 Sue Lane Herford |~ NC | 2794 | [252) 2643907 | 1JPrmng Bosrd A
3—2?«?952&5?.!3' LI mahitabell@gmai.com coiied oo [252) 3336619 RCa&D
' lynn.mathis@ncdenr.gov R AT Albemarle Comrmission

1126 W. Grubb Slreat
archieaples@yahoo.com

Hertford

(352) 451035
(575) 218-0606

Historic Hartford, Inc,
Locat Eibrary Board
Recreation Bepariment

T

4087

ril_'_it_:héuilan, Philip

111 W. Camp Perry Road
psmiri@thughes net

{252) 2642021

il sl il ndion Fal i Rl dl e Rl e Fal el e Pl R R L R P T

LA - Board of Trustees
County Histosians

DUA

7 @afey



LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS 8/31/2020
by Expiration Date

DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP PHONE COMMITTEES DATE

1012116~ Anicine J. Moors 116 Syani Street Hertiord | NG 27944 | 1252 336-0562 | 1.JPlanning Board 325121
ated anplisation ajavonmoore@gmail.com sty (252) 338-1505

- fluanita T. Bailey |F.C. Box 3057 Efz. City NG 27906 {252} 562-3049

{51 Cizen Adv, Board T

AT [Rhonda Woney T2 Hurdletown Road | Herford | NG | 27034 | (854265057

{Cocat orary Board I
Reoc'd e-mail - -': i rh{md&mone?@pemuimag:@;ﬁ_&ﬁwﬂ : LI

9;15;15 [Fanchas T Terissa J. 228 Bolhany Church Road | Belvidere | NG | 27910 | (250 2070567

: Social Services Boan] -'r'irﬁjf&fzz =
tbiancharﬁ@%schoeis org e

2
3
4
1
2
3
4
1
2
3
4
1
{252) 428-7355 | 2.|Albe Hosp Board of Trustees
i
4
5
g
1
2
3
4
]
2
3
4
1

1 {252 339-5073 |COA - Board of Trustees
|Sraart Start Board
.|Lacal Library Board
.|Planning Board
.JRecreation Adv Board B2

AT Ve o 800 Lake Road Herford § NG 27944 | (53 496-3182
i agasmith12@gmail.com |-

{.(2523): 334-*-‘;9 73]
aasmatiﬂ@sentara cem i ]

B0 [Gandra Shedhan 788 Fighend Fory st ietet T e "540) 5031871

Flousism Development Aushority : &2?!‘21 —
- sheeselz@acl.com . '

JCommunily Advisary Comm. 828121
2.§Economic improvement
3.§Smart Statt Board
4.3ocial Sendces Board
1.{Local Library Board 910721

2818 {Deborah Black 100 Brace Avenue Apt 04 Heford § NG | 27844 {252}4554&2{}

"HIA

MG $/anora B. Brothers

1782 Harvey PoiniRoad | Herfod | NG | 27044 | (2504255055
mrsvAS@centurylink.net oo e s

039 |Guy John Smmons NI T §76-3805 |7 [Focal Library Board TR

£ olley

o D3 P owag b Lo RO




LEST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS 8/31/2020
by Expiration Date

DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION HNAME ADDRESS cITY STATE ZIP PHOME COMMITTEES DATE

101118 [Cynta N. Stalings  J161 Wiggms Road Herford | NG 21984 | {252) 4265785 | 1.Jrocal Livary Bomrd 0421
fray_vaf@yahoo.com sEErI T e S

po

[Gary Rurt Kefiman — §108 Chitstine Court T 0T 6956558 | T ey viere we cress T S
gkkalimann@gmaii.cem:z § FERUSER IR I .

he just wants to help

31720 1Dean Engelhardt — [113 Christne Gourt Teord | NC [ 27083 | Grijgioas

$Comreunily Advisory Somm, ) 322 -
“|dean-engelhardt@gmail.com- > Gl

207 Wil Bovlovard | T

8120020
L Jreabrobert@mchsi.com}

Fobert Neat Albemarie Commission
S PR jBoard of Adjustments
Citizens Advisory Board
{ocal Library Board

foca: Torary Board SR

I T WY

“HEI0 [Amy Cooper 1546 New tHope Road Ferflord | NG | 27944 | 1250 36-1545
SEREE R R, RN {thespouseandi@gmail.comn

T2 4267166
2) 3330671 -

7 g Steet
P.O:Box 27

[ocat Liorary Board e
ﬂvons@pqschcﬂ!s Grg

B - B e o o 055 6109130

Wocai Library Board N
whedbeedebbie@yahoo.com - S

113 Smilh Acres Road Heford § WG {2794 | (B0 485775
anishaspeliman@pqschools.org 252) 339-2548 ¢

- "'5;3,*2& ) Anisha N Speliman Jocal torary Boarc

"'HA

7727720 {George W Long, Jr.  |436 Pender Road [752)333-5125 | 1 iResreafion Advisory Board

george 19650401 @amail com

il Eal il Pl i i Fal e il i Fol R T Bt i Rl s

t adey




VIILA. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ™o

FONIELLA A, LETGI

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHATR
J— JOSEPIH W. HOFFLER
P.O. BOX 45 T. KYLE JONES
e ALAN LENNON
HERTFORD, NORTH CARQOLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHQNE' 1-252-426-7550 W. HACKNEY HIGH, )R,
MARY P HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLIRK TO HOARD
W. FRANK FEEATH, 113
COUNTY MANAGER EASTERN NORTH CAROLINA CIVIC GROUP RESOLUTION

Whereas, COVID-19 has necessitated full and/or partial closing of public schools throughout 23 counties in eastern NC
that include: Beaufort, Rertie, Camden, Carteret, Chowan, Craven, Currituck, Dare, Edgecombe, Gates, Greene,
Halifax, Hertford, Hyde, Lenoir, Martin, Northampton, Pamlico, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Pitt, Tyrrell and Washington;
and

Whereas, despite expenditure of millions of dollars spent for broadband, the state of North Carolina has failed to
ensure broadband (25 Megabits) to the aforementioned counties; and

Whereas, the Internet in each of the counties is operated on 100 year old copper telephone wires which provide a
maximum of 10 megabits, but more often than not, 3-8 megabits or less: and

Whereas, the schools in rural communities in easternt North Caroling, in normal times, are thersfore unable to offer
quality education equal to students who have access to broadband in urban areas; and

Whereas, COVID-19 has further handicapped the quality of education in the above counties by forcing parents to
choose between the health of their children and 2 mediocre education utilizing so called virtual classrooms which will,
in most cases, not work; and

Witereas, the proposed solution for effective Virtual Classes requires a constant 25 Megabits with interaction between
students and teachers in real time; and

Whereas, any speed below 25 Megabits could result in buffering which is equivalent to the classroom leaving the
students; and

Whereas, the state of NC, recognizing this problem, proposes to address the problem with “Hot Spots” which is also
an invalid solution because accessibility is only available to students who live close to the Tel-Com providers’ wireless
towers. (A mobile “hot spot” is basically a cell phone without a speaker,); and

Whereas, the necessity of broadband is not only essential for K-12 education in rural communities during COVID-19,
these communities also suffer the lack of broadband (25 Megabits) which is essential for telemedicine and e-
commerce; and

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners supports the
counties’ request that, in order to enable rea! time interaction between the class and the teacher for a valid Virtual
Classroom experience, the state devise a solution to the above stated problems that are caused by the lack of
accessibility to the FCC Standard for broadband speed of 25 megabits, as available in urban communities in North
Carolina.

Adopted this the 8" day of September, 2020.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Attest:

SEAL

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
o be a community of opportunity in which ro live, learn, work, prasper and play,



X. - Page 1

& 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

(a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when 1 closed session is required:

(1} To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursnant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
General Statutes.

(2) ‘To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or sinmilar award.

{3 To consult with an attormey emploved or retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-
client privilege between the attomey and the public body, which privilepe is hersby acknowledged.
General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to
permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an attorney
employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or considered a settlement,
aother than 2 malpractice settlement by aor on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered fnto its minutes as soon as possible within a
reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

(4) To discuss matters refating to the tocation or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served
by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of econotmic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing of an economic
development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of economic development
expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

(5} To establish, or {0 instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (if) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed employment
contract.

{6) To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public
officer or employee, or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an
individual public officer or employee. General personne! poliey issues may not be considered in a closed
session, A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness,
appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill a
vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting, Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
retnoval shall be taken in an open meeting.

{7 To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

(8) To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of school
violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by a local
hoard of education or a school improvement tearn.

(%) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or faw enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢, 694, 5. 4.

(c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly
made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d} Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, s. 2. (1979, ¢. 655, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess,, 1986), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss, 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢, 509,
s. 84, 1997-2212, 5. 2, 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, s. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIO-1 - Page 1

PEIRQM FAAAPS ARTS LEMALS [
hitp:/fwww.perquimansarts org

POBox 134 109 N. Church Street, Hertford, NG 27944
Telephone: 252-426-3041

August 5, 2020
Mr. Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Nelson,

The Perquimans Arts League (PAL) is most appreciative of the $4,000.00 donation
received from the county government July 21, 2020. We particularly value your
generosity in this difficult time of Covid-19 concerns because PAL, like other non-profits
and small businesses, has been considerably impacted by regulations concerning
closures. Gallery sales have been decimated, which directly affects payments to our
artists and eliminates funds normally available for community programs.,
Acknowledgement of the need to practice social distancing will affect our ability to serve
the community through programs for students in our schools, and classes for aduits.
We have had to cancel Arts on the Perquimans, our annual arts and crafts show, which
is our primary fundraiser. This hinders PAL’s goal of moving to a new location, which
will enhance our ability to serve our community through the arts. The generous
donation from Perquimans County will help PAL continue to forge ahead to meet our
goals.

Please thank your feliow commissioners for their comrmitment to strengthening PAL's
contributions fo our community.

Sincerely, M

Jean Oaks
Corresponding Secretary
Perquimans Arts League

Perguimans Arts League is a 501(c}(3) nonprofit organization and acknowledges that no goods or services were
provided to you In return for your contribution. This letter is your receipt and should be kept with your tax credit
records. The charitable deduction may be disallowed if you are unable to provide this acknowledgerment to the
Internal Revenue Service upon request.

Morth
Carolina The Perquimans Arts League is supparted by a grant from the Narth Caroling
Arts Arts Council, a division of the Department of Natural and Cultural Resoyrces.

Caunci

SR e
e fvin




FIO-2 - Page 1

Fighting hunger and poverty in northeast North Carolina

_~~Food Bank , B
£ wﬂh::Albemari

Serving Beaufort, Bertie, Camden, Chowan, Currituek, Dare, Gares, Hertford, Hyde, Mardn,
Narthampton, Pasquotank, Perguimans, Tyeretl and Washington Counties,

b
r-::zmu)r-m'
AMERICA

July 21, 2020

Mr. Frank Heath
Perquimans County
PO Box 43
Hertford NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath,

Thank pou for providing meals for those in need.

Thank you for being a part of the solution to end hunger in northeast North Carolina. Your recent grant
donation to the Food Bank of the Albemarle in the amount of $1000.00, received on July 21, 2020,
allows us to continue our work of ensuring that our family, friends and neighbors in need do not go
hungry. With your support, we can provide nutritious meals to the 52,900 people in need across
northeast North Carolina, people like Gloria: “The Food Bank has helped me and my family to eat and
not go hungry.”

Your contribution is deeply appreciated and your gift to the Food Bank of the Albemarle goes far, Every
dollar you give is transformed into approximately 3 Ibs of food, or approximately 4 meals and we are
proud to be able to say 97% of every donation goes towards our hunger relief programs, We look
forward to putting your contribution to work.

Thank you for your support, .

£ "
. fpacve e ALt
A _

Liz Reasoner / e
Executive Director ﬂ” AR T

AUG 27

Financial faformation abavt this organizalivs and a copy of its htense are availatle frm the State Sofcltatian Licensing Sranch at BEE-83(-4944,
' The ficense is Aot an endossement by the State,
No good's or serviees wara provided by the Food Snnk of the Albemarie for this contribrtion,

] .0, Box 1704 Eiizabath Cley, NC 27906-1704 | P:252.335,4035 | F:252.335.4797 | www.afoodbank.org  Ke? o cisomis




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PEROQUIMANS COUNTY

o — -JIRKJ\% LS
SURVEYOR'S NAME SUBVEYGE'S"EH{] ME # DATE 1IN APPROVAL ~
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE CUT YES/MNO COMMENTS

MARK PRUDEN X 8-10-20 X SUBDIVISION FROM PARCEL 5-003 3-0085A
MARTIN TOWE WHITE ] 77 e L TACRE LOT 77T

STEVE CARDWELL X 8-17-20 X RECOMBINATION OF PARCELS
CADAM LASSITER [T e 1-0011-0038 & 1-0011-003g T

RMARK PRUDEMN X 8-24-20 x SURVEY OF AN EXISTING PARCEL
AMYUANRBENT{JNTOG?G—GD&GdB-iﬁACRES ------------------------------
BISSELL IHMILLER IR MCKIM & CREED ROBEY SCOTT TEMPLE
PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOOD DRIVE 504 E ELIZABETH ST 8TE 1 155 US HWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 422
KITTY HAWK, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907
(252) 261-3266 339-6032 338-2029 335-1888 330-4016
BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MARK PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS SL CARDWELL SURVEYING
PAUL ] TOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 146 DAK GROVE ROAD 215 B STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET
131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
GATESYILLE, NC 27909 221-&795 4827804 338-1415/333-8781 338-6328
357-1581
CHARLES E BROWN, III PAT MCDOWELL RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING SAUNDERS SURVEYING TIMMONS GROUP
2005 JOHNSON ROAD PO BOX 391 115 MACEY IO CT 510 AVENUE ROAD 1805 W CITY DR UNITE
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711 ELIZABETH CIT'Y, NC 27909
33500928 3384161 (252)679-7670 (B8} 669-2777 (152} 621-5030

TONY WEBB PC BOX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 {252) 482-3066

TirA e A

T-HHQ

T ofe4



Board of Commissioners:

Finance Officer:

Fwish to repart hed during Auguest 2080 [ received Jhe ofesing fzds which wese dily deposited & the Sounty's depbsilory o B1e dates a5 i the amournds as shawn:

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
QOFFICIAL REPORT

Bate: August 2028

Eaumnme éELECTmCAL PLUMBING INSULATION MECHANIGAL MOEBILE STATE TOTAL
DATE [PERMITS] # | PERMITS | 2 § PERMITS PERMITS PERMITS | # | HOME T MiSC [IDEFOSITED
81172020 $72 1 572
8272020 50
BI212024 $0.
B4/2020] 50
B/5120201 $55 1 £55
B5f20200 $50 i ga0 350 t $180
ar2020l ]
8872020 30
B/2i2020 50
BHO2020)  $156 1 550 10 $216
811172029 $1i0 2 550 5180
8712720201 $30 1 $50 1 $60
Br320200 550 i 550
af14/20208 )
81520200 30
ariér2ozaf ]
BHF2020F 350 1 550
BA&2020F &0 1 $055 Z $165 Z $1.120
aH2020)  $150 1 260 1 $E5 1 $265
Bf20i20200  $248 2 §575 2 $110 1 $833
Br2ir2020 §1.984 | 3 5410 4 5165 360 510 £1,812
Br2212020] 50
8r2ara520] 50
82420y 30
BI25r20201 50
8rzer20200 §E72 3 $50 $110 Z $20 $452
&27Ra20d $0
Bi2B20208 $165 2 3165
812072020( 50
8/30/2020) 50
gaiiz020f S50 i 3160 i 5120 5215 4 3545
TOTAL $2150 [[15 $2,422 15 $415 $150 $975 15 $0 $40 %0 $6,162

Signed: Building trspeckor

¢-4Ha

T ofey



AUGLST 2520
SR LB ED EAHL SEETHY LS bl AR LSS ar
Tdndriy Hertfad i | Loy Coowty | Herrard Akt Ceersly Ehald Wil Sotry Hrrfard L] Eordd m
LA i -
5 &
4 Lowmso 5 umasog
L& > -
AL =g 5. Fssan 3 5.500.00
feir) 5 _ssoeng 5 5AD0so
$ amgg S esteen
5 -
5 -
& Seisana 3 sofensg
5 E
5 _Josonon 5 EESn0ut
5 §5500e0 b3 530000
5, resnid 3 Jaeatn
5 -
1 -
5 500000 5 50000
5  srokeoq 3, SADGaO0
5 yagsion 5 _ARTmfs Eesown: 3 ESFIED0
5 18 5 SLEEn 3 Iraiece
3 FAMLID 5 320301
s -
5 .
3 .
4 2303200 5 26410 3 mmaso 5_ NEIMG
5 J3eass 5_mEmsrls sseos & Jimnps
5 .
i 1recn.od ] L0
H -
5 -
3 WAl . WITEDD
13 -
5- 15 S IR [ 5 - 13 S E0SIDEcas I0Med | Memam |5 vasmim ks -« [S- s - 5- 1% maFHaom |5 HpalE ES |5 TsaTizen

Z-HHA

T d8ey



08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020

Case Report

DHR-3 -

Total Records: 3

Page: 1 of 1

491 8/21/2020|Erle Soleshee |Open Unauthorized [Unauthorized |136 RED
junkyard junkyard MAPLE AVE
48|  B/25/2020{Frie Soleshee |Closed grass grass 104 HOPE DR
471 B/25/2020}Erle Solesbee |Open Grass, Grass, 3138 NEW
possible possible HOPE RD
Abandoned  {Abandoned
Mabile Home [Moblle Home

S5/1/2020

Page 1



DHR-4 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-7010
(252) 426-6564
Bax: (282) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- August 2020

GARNISHMENTS.: $1703.51

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $27,211.00

DEBT SETOFFS: $262.37




Perguimans County Sheriff's Office --- August 2020 Activity Report

Arrests fincidentsy Civil | Criminal{Citations| Dispatched | Office | Transports [Deposits] Court
Papers | Papers Calls Calls Qut Co. Days
JANUARY 22 45 145 36 13 Biz 406 4 $3,918.00 g
FEBRUARY 21 25 143 27 15 727 364 1 53,066.84 10
MARCH i7 31 112 17 8 819 410 A 54,407.00 7
APRH 11 25 28 4 o 737 369 1 S575.00 4
BEAY 27 R 121 14 iz 869 435 & $1,919.50 5
JUNE 27 28 167 24 17 841 470 7 $6,100.00 3]
JULY 32 34 185 74 16 1045 523 5 $3,744.50 10
AUGUST 25 i3 a0 21 i Z64 4332 1 54,854.00 8
18600 B B Arrasts
AUDD oo oo s e B Civit Papers
20000 - —|——|k| g e e i Criminad Papers
' a .. . Bn I._[____,-__!-}_,_..-_,En, o Chl _wl @ Citations
e & Dispatche 1
@ﬁg %q:h?g:t @?39 J & '@;\ ‘9& & \3@? 2 Dfﬁp:e Ca;:& ’
¥ & ¥ B Transports Qut Co.
E Beposits

2 Court Bays

S-4HO

T adey



Perquimans County Sheriif's Office — July 2020 Activity Report

Arrests jincidentsy  Civil | CriminaliCitations| Dispatched | Office | Transports | Deposits| Court
Papers | Papers Calls Calls Qut Co. Days
JANUARY 22 45 145 36 13 812 406 4 $3,918.00 g
FEBRUARY 21 25 143 27 15 727 364 1 $3,066.84 10
MARCH 17 31 112 17 8 819 410 2 $4,407.00 7
APRIL 11 25 28 4 6 737 369 1 $575.00 4
MEAY 27 36 121 14 12 869 435 3 $1,919.50 5
JUNE 27 29 167 24 17 941 470 7 $6,100.00 6
JuLy 32 34 185 74 16 1046 523 5 $3,744.50 10
7000
B Arrests
6000 i
§ B {ncidents
5004 ) 1 Civit Papers
4006 i Lrimninal Papars
Citations
3800 g
i H Dispatched Calls
2000
B Office Calls
1000

o ol

1ARUIARY  FEBRUARY

i

MARCH APRIL

ht L EE ‘EE

MAY RINE

B Transports Gut

Co.
B2 Deposks

8 Cour? Bays

S-¥Ha

7 afey



PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - August 2020

Call Volume by Department —-August 2020

Department :;:!fs Department ffc?lfs
911 CALLS RECEIVED 405 | NC State Highway Patrol 4l
Belvidere Fire Dept. 1 NC Wildlife 4
Bethel Fire Dept. 9 Nightingale 1
Chowan EMS 2 Pasgquotank-Camden EMS 2
Durants Neck Fire Dept. 7 Perq, Dept. aof Social Services 10
Eastcare 2 Ferg. Emergency Management 3
(Gates EMS a Perg. EMS 214
Hertford Fire Dept. 18 Perq. Fire Marshal 3
Hertford Police Dept, 210 | Perg. Sheriff's Office 864
Hertford Public Works 7 Perg. Water Department y
Inter-County Fire Dept. 10 Perg. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 0
Magistrate sg | Winfall Fire Dept. 10
NC Dept. of Transportation 6 Winfall Police Dept. 0
NC Forestry 1 Winfall Public Works
NC Probation 1

Congratulations:

Krystal Agosto - EMT to Advanced EMT

Billy Tutwiler — Graduated from Roanoke-Chowan Community College with an Associate in Applied

Science Degree.

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 2

Camgleted Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
Control Group Meeting for Hurricane isaias ~ August 3, 2020

« 911 Admin Team Training for ESINet ~ August 4, 2020

e Sentara Albemarle COVID 19 Testing Site at Melton Grove Missionary Baptist Church -
August 6, 2020
CPR Class for EMS and Telecommunicators — August 7, 2020
EStNet Operational Readiness Testing ~ August 10, 2020
Albemarle Overdose Drug Prevention Coalition Virtual Meeting — August 11, 2020
NCEMS Advisory Councit Virtual Meeting ~ August 11, 2020
Caregiver's Day Out Board Meeting ~ August 11, 2020
Vidant Chowan Hospital Community Benefits Grant Program Awards Ceremony- $4,100 grant
awarded to the 911 Division for the purchase of a 911 Learning Simulator— August 12, 2020
Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Virtual Meeting — August 13, 2020
NC HOPE Peer Support Training — August 14 - 16 and 22 - 23
EMS assist Perquimans County Schools with opening safety measures ~ August 17 - 19, 2020
Disaster Preparedness for Hospitals and Healthcare Organizations in the Community
Infrastructure Virtual Training - August 17 - 20, 2020
DI Sex Offender Class — August 19, 2020
o PORT/ EMS/ ARMHS Meeting — August 19, 2020
The 911 Center is moved to its backup location at Chowan Communications to allow
renovations to be completed and upgrade recording/radio equipment — August 19 — 26, 2020
Continuing Monthly Education ~ STEMI Imposters - August 24, 2020
Disaster Awareness Workgroup Meeting - August 25, 2020
NC Resilient Coastal Communities Program -~ August 25, 2020
NC HealthConnex Teletown Hall Virtual Meeting — August 26, 2020
Shock Webinar — August 26, 2020
811 Admin Tearn Recorder Training — August 27, 2020

L] 5 & & 9 & & 8 & & o

in January 2020, Emergency Services Staff began participating in calls regarding COVID-19 and the
impacts it could have on our community. On March 16, 2020, The Emergency Operations Center was
activated and has remained open since that time, engaging in muitiple calls per week with local, state,
and federal officials. Over the last couple of months, many of these calls have also focused on
sheltering for a hurricane in a pandemic environment, Changes have been implemented to the
shelter check-in process, ensuring social distancing of families, feeding precautions, and isolation of
any COVID-18 positive patients. These meetings have included officials of Aibemarle Regional Health
Services, NC Emergency Management, North Carolina Office of EMS, the Eastern Preparedness
Healthcare Coalition, {eaders from the Public Safety Answering Point, the Division of Public Health, the
Department of Health and Human Services, the Association of County Commissioners, and NC
Governor Cooper's Press Briefings. We are also still filtering through hundreds of emails per week
and are compiling a briefing for the Control Group and the Support Group to review.

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 3

Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT)

Albemarte Plantation CERT, Deep Creek CERT, and the Shores at Lands End CERT all remain
active in sharing preparedness information within their communities.
CERT Teams conducted preparedness activities for Hurricane Isaias.

g nding Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Chowan-Perguimans Local Emergency Planning Committee awarded Exercise Grant through
the Hazardous Material Emergency Preparedness Grant Program — Tabletop Exercise
September 2020/ Functional Exercise QOctober 2020

Water Search and Rescue Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program -
Tabletop Event — September 3, 2020 / Full Scale Exercise - October §, 2020

Continuity of Operations Plan/Continuity of Government Plan funded through the Emergency
Management Performance Grant-Supplemental - Completion anticipated Fall 2020
Hazardous Materials Transportation Exercise grant has been awarded to the Local Emergency
Planning Committee by the Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness Grant — October/

November 2020
Active Shooter Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - 2021

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

. & #* % 2

- & & & & = =& 8

Emergency Services Update

Severe Weather Briefings for Hurricane Isaias ~ August 1~ 4, 2020

Safety Tips for storm cleanup - August 5, 2020

Albemarle Regional Health Services announce that the Convenience Sites will be open on their
normally scheduled day off — August 5, 2020

COVID-19 Testing Site open at Melton Grove Missionary Baptist Church ~ August 6, 2020
Emergency Medical Dispatcher Certification Training Course being offered by COA — August 8,
2020

Severe weather all from the National Weather Service - August 6, 2020

Emergency Medical Technician Course being offered by COA - August 6, 2020

COVID-19 Surveillance Data — August 8, 2020

Be Disaster Ready ~ August 11, 2020

What to do Wednesday for Disaster Preparedness — August 12, 2020

New Grant Program for Businesses and Non-Profits Impacted by COVID-19 -~ August 14, 2020
Bertie County Donation Center Needs — August 14, 2020

COVID-19 Surveillance Data — August 14, 2020

Census 2020 ~ August 19, 2020

COVID-19 Surveillance Date — August 21, 2020

Press Release - Ocean Highway Motor Vehicte Accident — August 26, 2020

First Responders Appreciation Luncheon — August 27, 2020

Wynne Fork Road closure due to bridge replacement — August 27, 2020

Hiring Part Time Telecommunicators — August 27, 2020

EMS offers mutual aid to Gates County EMS — August 28, 2020

Severe Weather Briefing - August 29, 2020



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



2019 ~ 2020 Annual Report

R

AT

A A

ALBEMARLE RC&D

The Albernarle Resource
Conservation and Development
Council, Inc. (ARC&D) is a
501¢3 non-profit erganization that
asaists local governments and
community groups in northeast NC
with projects that protect land and
water resources while promoting
aconomic development.

Since 19872, ARC&LD has
partnerad with our 10 counties fo
complafe over 500 projects that
cantinue to make the Alhemarle
Region a great place (o five

and work.

Each $1.00 invested by local
governments or communities in
ARCD-assisted projects has
returned an average

$4.90 In value!

The ARCEL proudly serves the
people of Camden, Chowan,
Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde,
Pasquotank, Perquirnans, Tyrrell
& Washington Counties.

Studying & Addressing Algal Blooms

A broad parinership of the Albemarle Resource Conservation and
Development Council (ARC&D), Albemarle Commission, Choewan-Edenton
Environmental Group (CEEG), Green Saves Green Little River Keepers,
Perquimans County Waterway Watch (PCWW), Soil and Water Conservation
Districts (SWCDY), state agencies, local governments, and universities are
monitoring water gquality in rivers and creeks in the region to determine and
address the sources of nutrients, mainly nitrogen (N) and phosphorus (P), that
are contributing to the algal blooms.

Citizen scientists are sending water samples to two labs for nutrient
analysis. Identifying nutrient hotspots and the sources of nutrients are key
steps for developing an effective program to address poor water quality and
the annual algal blooms, _

This regional research effort has been funded by grants from Clean Water B
Management Trust Fund, LIS Fish and Wildlife Service - Partners for Fish and
Wiidlife, Pasguotank and Perquimans SWCDs, and the many volunteer citizen
scientists who are donating their time. For more information visit:
www.albemarlercd. org/fighting-algal-blooms.html

S

e

Pt

b

S b

Chowan County repaired the berm at
Biltard’s Millpond, which had been severely
damaged by RHurricang Matthew, The ARC&D
Council provided design, perrpitting, and
project oversight for the FEMA-funded
repairs.




CR-1 -

Page 2

2018-2019 Financlal Summary

Total Revenue: $134,086
Total Expenses: $88,734
Ending Balance: 545,352

The Town of Plyntouth
constrisctad 3 new
section of bulkhead and
boardwalk along its
waterfront park an the
Roancke River. The
project was funded by a
grant from the Public
Beach and Coastal
Waterfront Access
Program and matehing
funds from the Town of
Plymouth. The ARC&D
Council provided design,
grant writing, and
construction support.

N

Partnership to Restore the
Little River Watershed

To improve water quality,
farmers, ARC&D, Soil and
Water Conservation Districts,
and Perquimans and
Pasquotank counties used
grants from Clean Water
Management Trust Fund, US
Fish and Wildlife Service, and
EPA 319 to construet 8,800 ft of
in-stream wetlands on main
drainage canals above the
impaired section of the Little
River. These wetlands are
fiftering nutrients and sediment
that are contributing to poor
water guality and annual algal
biooms. For more information
visit www.atbemarlercd.org

Currituck County Parks and
Recreation opened three
new paddie camping
platfarms on the Northwest
Rivar. The ARC&D Council
provided design and project
management support for
this nature tourism project,
which was funded by the
county.

§

(UL B Ay
A20Y i B Yeeaars

L ERR-Jr} i
o




	Agenda
	Notes
	Minutes Approval
	Tax Refund Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Employees Eligible for Retirement
	Budget Amendment No. 5
	Resolution:  Plat Review Officer
	Board Reappointment
	NCACC Legislative Goals
	Board Appointments
	Resolution:  Eastern North Carolina Civic Group
	Closed Session
	For Information Only
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

